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Federal Communications Commission .
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau
E-mail: James.Ball@fcc.gov

George.Li@fcc.gov

(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
December 12, 2013
Ref: EB 2013-36

Douglas May (202).647-5835 Christopher Hemmerlein (202) 482-1885
Shawn B. Cooley (202) 282-8489 Jonathan McHale (202) 395-5656
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Matthew Bernstein (202) 324-5422
Richard Sofield (202) 233-0702 Robert Gorman (301) 225-6116
Sean Desmond . (202) 456-6068 :

Re: NTS/T3 Intermediate
WC DK No. 13-269 (DA 13-2371)
CARS (WLY-648 and WHZ-407) |,
ITC-T/C-20131105-00293 . /f\ ITC-T/C-20131105-00295

Comments Due: December 26, 2013
Reply Comments Due: January 2, 2014

Dear Sir or Madam:

On November 6, 2013, NTS, Inc. (NTS) and T3 North Intermediate Holdings,
LLC (T3 Intermediate) (together, Applicants) filed applications to transfer control of
NTS to T3 Intermediate. NTS provides domestic, international, and cable television
relay services.

T3 Intermediate, a Nevada limited liability company, is a direct wholly owned
subsidiary of T3 North Holdings, LLC (T3 Holdings), a Delaware limited liability
company. Applicants state that T3 Holdings will be managed by its board of directors,
which is expected to consist of William D. Forest, Michael Nold (U.S. citizen), Daniel
Bellissimo (Canadian citizen), and Guy Nissenson (British, Argentinian, and Israeli
citizen).

Pursuant to the terms of the proposed transaction, NTS will be a direct, wholly
owned subsidiary of T3 Intermediate, and the NTS Licensees will remain wholly owned .
direct or indirect gubsidiaries of NTS.

A copy of the Public Notice (DA 13-2371, rel. December 12, 2013) seeking
comments on the Petition is attached. Should you have any national security, law
enforcement, foreign policy, or trade concerns with respect to the Petition, please file
your comments on or before December 26, 2013, using the Commission’s Electronic
Comment Filing System (ECFES): http://fjalifoss.fcc.gov/ecfs2/ referencing WC Docket
No. 13-269. See General Information section of the attached public notice, DA 13-2371.




Sincerely,

George Li,

Um@&% Chief, Policy Division

lease contact Jodie May, Wireline Competition wﬁo_mF
International Bureau, (202) 418-7443. ;
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 From: Jodie May
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 10:11 AM
To: George Li
Cc: Wayne McKee >
Subject: FW: Cover Letter Reference EB 2013-36 (comments by December 26, 2013)
Attachments: NTS-T3 North Intermediate TOCPN 12 12 doc for release.doc; Executive Branch

2013-36.docx

Thanks, George. Just copying Wayne so he k

nows this went to Team Telecom.

From: George Li =]

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 9:27 AM
To: Jodie May

Subject: Fw: Cover Letter Reference EB 201

Could you help to cc other staffs please?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

3-36 (comments by December Nm.\ 2013)

From: Adrienne Downs

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 04:10 PM

To: 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov' A.masm_d.:m:a@:ma&.ooivh :
'maydc@state.gov' <'maydc@state.gov'>; 'Christopher.Siefke

v

‘Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov' A.Zm:_<s.m:m_ﬁm_‘@cmne.mg_v“

chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov' <'chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov
n@ic.fbi.gov' <'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'>;
"Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov' <'Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov'>:

.m:m:.im__mm3m©mmmonmmﬂmm.arm.mo<_ A_m_._m:.<<==m3m©mmmonmmnmm.n_:m.mo<_v“ 'shawn.cooley@dhs.gov'
<'shawn.cooley@dhs.gov'> "TTelecom@usdoj.gov' <'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'>; ‘Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'
<'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'>: ‘alex.daman@dhs.gov' <'alex.daman@dhs.gov'>; ‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'
<'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'>; 'matthew.bernstein@ic.fbi.gov' <'matthew.bernstein
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov' Aum::_ﬁm?xonxom@:mn_e..ooivh ‘jmchale@ustr.gov' <'jmchale@ustr.gov'>;
d2@usdoj.gov'>; 'glenn.kaminsky@hgq.dhs.gov'
A.m_mss._AmBSm_Q@:n.a:m.@oiv“ 'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov' <'dale.barr@hgq.dhs.gov'>; '
<'sdesmond@ostp.eop.gov'>; 'IP-FCC@dhs.gov' <'IP-FCC@dhs.gov'>; 'kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov'
<'kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov'>; ‘john.delmore@ic.fbi.gov' <'john.delmore@ic.fbi.gov'>; '
'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov' <'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov'>; 'robert.s.gorman.civ@m

'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov' <'Richard.Sofiel

A.ﬂocm_‘ﬁ.m.ooﬁam:.n_<@3m=.3=_vn 'caroline.b

@ic.fbi.gov'>;

sdesmond@ostp.eop.gov'

ttwg@leo.gov' <'ttwg@leo.gov'>;
ail.mil' _

rown@usdoj.gov' <'caroline.brown@usdoj.gov'>: 'Hagar, Richard
Ensma.:momﬂ@IO.UIm.QOS_ <richard.hagar@HQ.DHS.GOV>

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell;

Howard Griboff; James Ball; Jodie May;

Subject: Cover Letter Reference EB 2013-36 (comments by December 26, 2013)

Cover Letter Reference EB 2013-36 (comments by December 26, 2013)

Sumita Mukhoty; Dennis Johnson
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